
From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 31 March 2015 13:09
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
Afternoon Lorraine,
 
I was informed today that once a transcript has been prepared by the court they will send a copy of it to you by
email. I'm hoping to receive this after the Easter weekend.
 
When you are ready to send the statement, could you please also send me a copy of Simon's insurance
certificate and the emails between the insurance company and yourself.
 
Many thanks
 
Jeanette
 

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of
Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 March 2015 18:57
To: Reilly Jeanette ­ HQ Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: FW: Permission to release court transcript

Dear Jeanette
 
Thank you for taking the time to come and see us today, as you can see Simon is not great with
the police and finds it very hard due to the many things that have gone on in his life due to the
police and there is very little trust left for the police with the whole family.
 
I have forwarded you in a copy of the email giving permission for the court to release the
transcript to you.
 
Could I ask once you get the transcript from the court would it be possible for us to get a copy
of it please could you let me know if this would be possible or not, If you cannot I will then put
a request into the court myself.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine
 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 March 2015 17:56
To: 'Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
 

1960


